Town of Colchester

Land Use Department

Demian Sorrentino, AICP, Planning Director

Stacey Churchill, Land Use Assistant
127 Norwich Ave, Suite 105 Isabelle Kisluk, Asst. Planner/ZEO
Colchester, CT 06415 Carol Szymanski, Wetlands Agent

- www.cglchesterct.gov INCORPORATER T:(860) 537-2278

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday July 18, 2023 7:00 pm
Hybrid Meeting via Zoom/Town Hall Meeting Room

Please click the link below to join the webinar:

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/ 83052492433?pwd=bE1rYkRraElpakt6dXROSIdWMGZkZ209
Passcode: 132735

Or Telephone: +1 929 205 6099 US &=
2 o

Webinar 1D: 830 5249 2433 = =
b & oo
AGENDA R, e “‘?Q
— Gm U F o
oy e
el R Om

1.  Call to Order 3‘%? @

2. Legal Notice
3. Applications/Public Hearings
A. Application No. ZBA 2023-002 of Jeffrey P. Naples (Owner/Applicant) — 155
Westchester Rd (MBL#05-14/016-000) — Application for variance from Section

3.4.4.A.2 of the Town of Colchester Land Development (Zoning) Regulations to
reduce the front yard setback requirement from 100’ to 35’.

B. Application No. ZBA 2023-003 of Sam & Nancy Wilson (Owner/Applicant) -7
Melanie Lane (MBL# 02-10/018-01A) — Application for variance from Section 3.4.4.A.2
of the Town of Colchester Land Development (Zoning) Regulations to reduce the
front yard setback requirement from 100’ to 50'.
4. Minutes of Previous Meetings — January 17, 2023 & February 21, 2023
5. Old Business

A. Continuing Education Requirements
6. New Business

7. Correspondence

8. Adjournment




To own of Colchester, Connectzcut
127 Norwmh Avenue Colchester Connectlcut 06415

COLCHESTER ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
‘ MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, January 17,2022
ZOOM Meetmg @ .7:00 pm

MEMBERS PRESENT: Laurie Robinson, Patrick Rea_ding, Jason Radachy, Michael'fselis'

1. 'CALL MEETING TO ORDER L. Robinson called the meetmg to order at 7 00 PM

2. LEGAL NOTICE - None

3, APPLIC‘ATIONS/PUBLIC HEARINGS — None

4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING Motmn to table by I. Radachy, 2nd by Mlchael
. Sohs Vote was unanimous, motion carried.

:.5. OLD BUSINESS None-

6. NEW BUSINESS .

a. Election of 2023 Officers ~Motion by J. Radachy to open nomlnatlons for Chairman. _
2" by M. Solis. Motion by M. Solis to nominate L. Robinson, 2™ by I Radachy I

Radachy motion to close nominations. 2™ by M. Solis. Votes were unanimous, -
motions carried. Motion by L. Robinson to open nominations for Vice Chair, 2‘1d by

J. Radachy. Motion by L. Robinson to nominate P. Reading for Vice Chair. 22 by J. -

~ Radachy. Motion to close nominations by M. Solis, 2" by J. Radachy Votes were -
unammous motions carried.

7. CORRESPONDENCE - None

8. ADJOURNMENT Motion to adjourn by J. Radachy, 2 by M. Solis. Vote was
unanimous. Meeting adjourned at 7:06 pm.

M.
[rmiay
. 3 z . » ine SR wae
Respectfully Submltted, Sucey Kifpas, Clerk 5 800
: _ B T
o T S
TS - R ) ¥
},?-:% e = &
[ur oty . e
f“"c:’, @ m
§§§ =
m§ @

J3A1333Y




Town of Colchester, Connecticut
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

COLCHESTER ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, February 21, 2023
Meeting @ 7:00 pm

MEMBERS PRESENT: Laurie Robinson, Patrick Reading, Jason Radachy, Michael Solis, Bob
Setchinsky, Quinn Kozak, Ariel Lago, Assistant Planner/Zoning Enforcement Officer.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER - L. Robinson called the meeting to order at 7:05 PM.
Unanimous agreement to add 2 items of New Business to the agenda.

2. LEGAL NOTICE - None

3. APPLICATIONS/PUBLIC HEARINGS — ZBA2023-001- Ark Station LLC, 200
Lebanon Ave. The applicants engineer gave a presentation on the application for a variance
of driveway width from 12 feet to 15 feet across due to the distance between the side of the
existing building and the property line. There was no public testimony. Motion to close the
public hearing by M. Solis, 2™ by B. Setchinsky. Vote was unanimous, motion carried.
Members discussed the section of the regulations which resulted in the need for this
application. Motion to approve the application by P. Reading, 2™ by Q. Kozak. Vote was
unanimous, motion carried. -

;' ™ g -
4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING — Motion to table by P. Readmg,\gﬁ byﬁhch‘ael
Solis. Vote was unanimous, motion carried. E}E“f & N 1?3;
shit o Om
5. OLD BUSINESS - None r:_:gg . m g
LN it v
6. NEW BUSINESS =8 @
a, Confirmation of 2023 meeting dates & s

b. Continuing education requirements for land use boards

7. CORRESPONDENCE - None

8. ADJOURNMENT — Motion to adjourn by Q. Kozak, 2™ by M. Solis. Vote was unanimous.
Meeting adjourned at 8:15 pm.

Respectfully Submitted, S#eepy £74ws Land Use Assistant




ZBA Application No.

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWN QF COLCHESTER, CONNECTICUT

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE
APPEAL OF ZONING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER DECISION
CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL FOR LOCATION OF GASOLINE
STATIONS AND OTHER MOTOR VEHICLE USES

This application form, applicable fee(s), five (5) sets of plans and all required supporting documen% Jagﬁa!!"
submitted to the Land Use Office no later than noon (12:00F) on the last business day of the mont be o ‘Ehg 5?
agenda for the next regularly scheduled meeting (third Tuesday of the following month). Th f hall
submit a copy of the Assessor's Map showing all properties and zoning districts within 150 fés the su/g
property and a list of the names and addresses of all owners within 150 feet of the subjettsgpﬁgfrtv Pub!rc
Hearing is Required, s

NAME OF APPLICANT: Qc)re_\l P /\j a O f€5

{Please Prikt)

MAILNG ADDRESS: 49 Weo clchn(lDr".-j Ol S:mllorook; CT otidr5
EMAIL ADDRESS: 1 . Vlcu:\ia% @ Comecast  nedt TELEPHONE: 360 -883 -877 2.

OWNEROFRECORD\T—Q_Q«O@\{ P A)md%l% aﬁwﬁ_ Donna T, A)aole,s’a
i ease Prin

MAILING ADDRESS: Y9 Lt)oac:l\cw\&_Dr,} Old 5}\11\0 rook} CT bLY75
STREET ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: | 55 W esdche sder =4
ASSESSOR'S MAP. OO S - |4 or: Db zoninG pisTricT: s L4

REASON FOR APPLICATION TO ZBA (Check one):
[ 1CLAIM OF ERROR, REQUIREMENT OR APPEAL OF DECISION MADE BY THE ZONING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER.
XA VARIANCE IN THE APPLICATION OF THE ZONING REGULATIONS IS REQUESTED:

SPECIFIC SECTION(S) TO BE VARIED: o g« 2.4 - A . 2 B

PURPQOSE OF VARIANCE REQUEST: grb‘ﬁ‘# /l/@dr‘\]QYd’ %P%Ck D‘C 55

STATEMENT OF EXCEPTIONAL DIFFICULTY OR UNUSUAL HARDSHIP:

2ee aMeaclios

[ 1CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL FOR A USE FOR WHICH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS IS REQUIRED BY
SPECIFIC TERMS OF THE COLCHESTER ZONING REGULATIONS OR CONNECTICUT STATE STATUTES.

CONTACT PERSON TO WHOM CORRESPONDENCE AND INGUIRIES SHOULD BE DIRECTED:

NAME: SC.olr‘r W. Jezek \Tezek 8&;’30! Y Andesne, PLLC

(Please Print) A{Firm Name, If Applicable]
maILNG ADDREsS: S WLE Pl e 2% L £0.Pey 3 76/.\)\/\‘00&&.&;, CT o469
EmAIL ADDRESS WA ES, 3 ezeklaw. com TELEPHONE: RGO~ 7 3 -14H]




HARDSHIP

The Applicants’ hardship is fourfold:

First, the property suffers from severe slope particularly at the western end where the
building is proposed to be tocated. This prevents the gerrymandering of the building around the

site as it is proposed in the last usable portion of the lot.

Second, the property contains a wetlands area which along with the 75 foot setback radius
are depicted on the survey. The corresponding regulated area further limits where the proposed

building may be located.

Third, the lot is unusually configured. It is a corner lot at the northern end of Cato Cormer
Road (a Collector Road) and Westchester Road (Connecticut Route 149) (an Arterial Road).
Rather than your typical ninety degree intersection, the roads converge at an acute angle which

limits the useable space due to the interposing of the respective setbacks.

Finally, when development of the site commenced the property was zoned commercial
and its use remains commercial today. Ina Zoning Regulation Amendment in January 2015, the
property was redistricted as RU, a residential zone which increased the setbacks from roads and

streets. Thus, the variance sought is 15 fest.




Newspaper Advertisement

DATE: May 31, 2023

TO: Rivereast
legals@glcitizen.com

FROM: Stacey Kilgus Land Use Assistant
Colchester Planning & Zoning Department

Bill to: Selectmen’s Office

127 Norwich Avenue
Colchester, CT 06415

ATEE LR

RY WU

-

I
-

™
L]

14 3\ i

WOUATT = T

g1 :oiHy 1€ AVH ET0L

Please publish the following in the Rivereast on Friday, June 9, 2023 and again on Friday, June
16, 2023.

COLCHESTER ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing on June 20, 2023, at 7:00 P.M. in the

Town Hall Meeting Room at 127 Norwich Ave, Colchester, CT to hear and consider the
following petitions:

1. Application No. ZBA 2023-002 of Jeffrey P. Naples (Owner/Applicant) — 155
Westchester Rd (MBL#05-14/016-000) — Application for variance from Section

3.4.4.A.2 of the Town of Colchester Land Development (Zoning) Regulations to reduce

the front yard setback requirement from 100’ to 35°.

Application No. ZBA 2023-003 of Sam & Nancy Wilson (Owner/Applicant) — 7
Melanie Lane (MBL# 02-10/018-01A) — Application for variance from Section

3.4.4.A.2 of the Town of Colchester Land Development (Zoning) Regulations to reduce

the front yard setback requirement from 100’ to 50°.

At this hearing interested persons may appear or be heard and written communications will

be received. The application is on file for public review on the Planning & Zoning

Commission Webpage and in the Planning & Zoning Department, Town Hall, 127 Norwich
Ave., Colchester, CT.

Respectfully submitted,

Laurie Robinson, Chairman



Tuly 8, 2023

Colchester Conservation Commission, Public Hearing Notice W2023-3081
Colchester Zoning Board of Appeals, Application No. ZBA 2023-002

127 Norwich Avenue

Colchester, CT 06415

Dear Members,

We, the undersigned neighbors of Jeff & Donna Naples® property located at 155 Westchester
Road in Colchester, are unable to attend the public hearings dated July 12 and July 18, 2023.

Located within several properties and in close proximity to the proposed projects, we would like
to declare our support in granting the Naples approval to construct a pond in the wetlands area
and the setback relief that is needed for the proposed garage.

Please read this letter into the record to make those in attendance and our neighbors aware of our
support for the requested pond and variance.

Respectfully submitted,

& Sherryl Chi st i 6213#8’) Z f 2{ @A/w (202)57 50478
Everton erryl Chin, 269 Cato Corner Roa |
Oilmers F60-A67- AC/+

Joan Palmer, 271 Cato Corner Road
Barbara Palmer, 273 Cato Corner Road

‘”/ﬁa{ﬂfa&s&n ‘-104,47,,,% (3 to-d67-0 35’4{)




From: Paul Catalano

To: Stacey Churchill

Cc: d.naples@comcast.net

Subject: Naples Fire Pond Project- Cato Corner
Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 10:52:29 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Stacey,

| planned to come speak today but am not yet discharged from the hospital .
| support the project to install a fire pond for several reasons.

e | own a property within 200 yards of the location

e The availability of water could potentially save lives of my tenants & neighbors

e The availability of water will financially benefit my location if there is a fire there is the
opportunity for less destruction

e The ISO rating of the community could improve with the addition of the fire pond. It is my
understanding his rating will benefit all residents of Colchester. Water availability is one of
the top factors with ISO rating.

Sincerely,
Paul Catalano

&% StateFarm

Providing Insurance and Financial Services

Paul A. Catalano, CLU® ChFC® CPCU®
87 Lebanon Avenue

Colchester, CT 06415

Office: 860 537 3338 Fax: 860 537 1588
paul@catalanoins.com

www.insurect.com

Visit us on Facebook
Leave us a Google review!

"Some Husbands & Wives Do Not Believe In Life Insurance: All Widowers and Widows Do."

If this communication is securities related, click here for additional disclosures.

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open



mailto:paul.catalano.qm41@statefarm.com
mailto:skilgus@colchesterct.gov
mailto:d.naples@comcast.net
mailto:paul@catalanoins.com
http://www.insurect.com/
https://www.facebook.com/catalanoins/
https://g.page/r/CVxH9RREwwV1EAo/review
https://www.statefarm.com/finances/mutual-funds/resources/disclosures

&% StateFarm





Bpeciffed Sand Requirements

Eljen’s Exclusive Mantis Design Provides

Increased Surface Treatment Area in Less Space CONSTRUCTIONNOTES _  cmmoamenasaie
- . - N B ‘ B [ . _ : ) NG CHABNGE (N PLAN LOGATION OR ELEVATION SHALL BE MADE WITHOUT NOTIFYING AND DAMAGE BY MAGHINERY AND EQUIPMENT DURING CONSTRUCTION.
a . : _ AN P ey A e AUTHORITY.
To ensure proper sysiem operalion, Eien Comcmtlan ['EQEWES . = THE ENGINEER AND THE PROPER TOWN ADOITIONAL TEST PITS MAY BE REQUIRED T0 CONFIRM SCIL CONDITIONS t THE AREA
g i & iz Sy=ziome fo be nstalled using an ASTM C33 When your installation réquires more performance In less space, THE ENGINEER SHALL BE KOTIFIED PRIOR TO CONSTRUGTION TO SET LBGATION AND OF TAE PRIMARY AND RESERVE LEACHING FIRLDS. DUG PRIOR TO THE
all of EB; Mantis ¥ . - y Pg - the Bjen Mantis Wastewzler Léaching System defivers. GRADE STAXES FOR THE SUBSURFACE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM 7O INCLUDE: FILL BY ENGINEER TO ENSUR; ﬁ,f&;“&?,‘f,?l%ﬁ‘,ﬂm AND ARETO BE STAKED IN THE FIELD
sand with less than 10% passIg & 400 sieve andless than The tnigue design of the Mantis System MATERIAL, SEPTIC TANK, PRIMARY LEACH SYSTEM, SIMEAR STAKING REQUIRED
. - ! i BloMatt™ FOR ALl CURTAIN ANE FOUNDATION DRAINS AND WELL. DISTRIBTTION BOXES TO B INSTALLED 0 CREATE A HIGH LEVEL OVERFLOW (4* M)
0% passing a #2040 sieve. provides s wo-sage 0 Nn Fa sartic
: . pre-Teatment process that increases &l &ES NO SO STRIPPING OR EXCAVATION SHALL BEGIN WITHIN THE AREA OF THE e SYSTEM SHALL CONFORMTO THE CLIRRENT STATE OF CONNEGTICT PUBLIC
the s}:ﬂ‘s -':blﬂtv 1 ;ocelptgllie effiuent, e rerens SUB-SURFACE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM WITHOUT A VALID CONSTRUCTION PERMIT. mA "
. . . T e resulting in a supertor leaching system I FIBLD CONDITIONS ( MOTTLING, LEDGE OR GROUNDWATER J ARE ENGOUNTERED
Reference the Elien Mantis Design and Insteliation Menusl for In a smaller footprint. A LICENSED SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM INSTALLER SHALL OBTAIN A CONSTRUCTION AT SHALLOWER DEPTI] THAN THOSE SHOWN IN THE DEEP TES HOLE REQULTS, TUE
L kbl ; ke N PERMIT AND ARRANGE FOR THE SITE INSPECTIGN PRIOR TO CONSTRUGTION. THE ENGINEER SHALL BE CONTACTED IMMETIATELY AND CONSTRUCTION HALTED UNTIL
your state for-the proper amount of specified sand reguired Jor- MANTIS 526-6 SIMPLIFIED SIZING CHART & A SYSTEM SHALL BE INGTALL ) 1N AGCORTASE vl T TS Pt A AL APPLICABLE FURTHER DIRECTED.
] o " ; o : < 3 STATE, AND LOCAL RULES, REGULATIONS AND CODES. 5DR 35 TIGHT FIPE FROM TANK TO D. BOX AND BETWEEN D
|n5ta]ia.tﬁm_. = Gravity and Pressure Dosed « Effective t g Area = 71.0 Square Feot/Linear Foot qu "], . - BOXES,
" 2
P "3 R T - Eoth Brdroom Abow Fow - N 06\% TOPSOIL O BE STRIPPED AND STOCKPILED PRIOR TO ANY FILLING. SCARIFY AREA CONTOURS TAKEN FROM ON SITE FIELD TROGRARHY AND ARE 10 T-2 STANDARDS.
o L ; . L L e ' o . ] i — BEFORE FILLING. NO VEHICLE TRAFFIC BY RUBBER TIRE VEHICLES TO
Tristaliens should requesta sieve anaiysis from their material = ; T;m:’""’““ —— — - ::?“’““"V G Té“ﬂ:’""“‘“’-_ er MINIMIZE COMPACTION, FLACE FILL AT EDGE OF PREPARED AREA AND SPREAD WITH REQUIRED FILL SPECIFICATIONS
. = ol . ekt . ol . ron ench | Teeneh o
supplier to ensure that the specified sand that they are il e Il I el - Bl B il » CDoERTIT e An ehIT o s paeT. e L e i CALE Gy g
BUDPE T ) T T o . . n Less Than " . e g Vel SANITARIAN TO INSPECT ANY FILL OVER 24" DEEP PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, A MINIMUM PERCOLATION RATE SLOWER THAX THIRTY { 30 ) MINUTES PER INCH, -
urchssing for use durihg instaliation of the Eljen Manlis system 101 M AN I N M S TR s R
P S i o N g N d E A0 ey 3 6 3 6 AT P ) TRENCH BOTTOMS SHALL BE: LEVEL AND SET TC FOLLOW CONTOURS OF EXISTING ggLPERCg FiLL mﬁcﬁl&%ﬂb S%Bm&m%:ggg Wﬂﬂim%ﬁﬁm
mests the speciied samd requirements listed below. 200 5 i i T % 1 R GRADE. FREE FROM ORGANIC WATTER AND FOREIGN SUBSTANCES. THE FLL AND MATERIAL
S0.1-450 B {5 3 i m EZ3 I B NO CONSTRUCTION BELOW ORIGINAL GRADE IN THE LEACHING SYSTEM AREA SHALL TAKE 2 PROPESSIONAL ENGINEER FOR LISE WITHICTHE LEAGHIG aRbn |0 VE0 &Y
000 &8 1 51 W 2 B | g ] PLACE WITHIN 48 HOURS OF A RAINSTORM OR WITH STANDING PUDDLES.
P 1. THE FILL SHALL NOT GONTAIN ANY MATERIAL LARGER THAN THREE ) 3) INCHES.
UNSUITABLE FOR LEACHING SYSTEMS :
w0 7/ ALL FOOTING DRAINS, CURTAIN DRAINS AND SUBSURFACE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTRM
~ Partis writa are rounded up 16t At HIghart nmbor. COMPONENTS SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE TOWN AND LOCATED “AS-BUILT* BY T B4 SIVE. (T THE AL PO S e By g LE MAY SE RETAINED
+ Sizing charta o ot rofioct ML roquisemants: -+ Mullite frenct: sl TR 12" Sermar-tpCoruas spacing borwesn Manis rows s THE ENGINEER AN SURVEYOR PRIOR TO COVERING. INSPECTION SHALL BE WITHIN -
2WORKING DAYS FOLLOWING TIMELY NOTIFIGATION BY THE 3. THE MATERIAL THAT PASSES THE %4 SIEVE IS THEN REWSIGHED AN THE SIEVE
NTRAGTOR TO PROTECT OPEN WORK FROM SILTATION AND EROSION, ANALYSIS STARTED.
MANTIS 536-B CROSS SECTION MANTIS 536-8 PLAN VIEW / coneTes o ST e THE REMAINING SAMPLE SHALL MEET THE FOLLOWING GRADATION GRITERIA:
. ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE GRADED, LOAMED , AND SEEDED AS SOON AS )
POSSIBLE AFTER CONSTRUCTION. IF SEEDING GANNOT TAKE PLACE DURING THE SIEVE SIZE PERCENT PASSING  PERCENT PASSING
V4 GROWING SEASON, A TEMPORARY MULCH COVER SMALL BE PLACED AND MAINTAINED ) 100% 100%
- UNTIL PERMANENTGOVER CAN BE ESTABLISHED. #0 P0%-100% 70%-100%
e 7’7 o 0 70%-50% 109-75%
s x“f . ALICENSED WELL DRILLER SHALL OBTAIN A PERMIT PRIOR TO ANY DRILLING. THE oo Ot i)
- £ WELL SHALL BE PROVIDED N ACCORDANCE WITH THIS PLAN AND ALL ARPLICABLE
- 0 PROJECT BENCHMARK - TOP OF e ht STATE AND LOCAL REGULATIONS AND GODES. WET SIEVE TEST
-~ ",
, CONCRETE SLAB AT BUILDING - 5 O T A U UL CRECERIIE 1y THERESPONSIBLTY KOR THEPREPAMATON O ALEACHAG ARSA UTLZG 1557
CORNER - ASSUMED ELE\, - e N O MATERIAL IS THAT OF THE LICENSED INSTALLER. THE INSTALLER SHALL TAKE THE
7 A\\ . o KNS WL NECESSARY STEPS TO PROTECT THE UNDERLYING NATURALLY OGURRING SOILS FROM »
re % 515.50 - TO BE TRANSEERRED o A OVERCOMPACTION AND SILTATION ONGE EXPOSED. N
/ O 7/ %‘b TO SYSTEM AREA AT TIME OF o H}( [NGTE WATER TREATMENT DEVIGES NGT 1O DISCHARGE INTO SEPTIC SYSTEM] e - -
o STAKEOQUT S G b
&5
MANTIS $36-3 SPECIFICATIONS Q\ / R & " 2 Z EROSION CONTROL NOTES
* Effective LEaChing ABB. .. .. ...... 1.0 80 : A q‘, a © e MAP
Sz fxlcHL oo 26 % B0 x 18 V4 \Q o e oL (354 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR EROS’ON CONTROL:
* Ivert HEIONE . ... el 1 Prochse s Biee 1970 7/ N\ & g - © ©
*WaEght. e 35 Pouncs 125 McKee Street, EastHartford, CT.06108 .

800-344-1359 - BEO-610-0426- - Fax: 860-610-0427

SEEDING, SODDING, OR REVEGETATION FLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR ALL
Email: info@eljen.com » Website: eljen.com

UNPROTECTED OR UNVEGETATED AREAS SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED AS SQON AS
POSSIBLE.

EXCAVATIONS , FILLS AND GRADING :

CUT AND FILL SLOPES SHALL NOT BE STEEPER THAN 3:1 UNLESS STABILIZED BY A
RETAINING WALL OR CRIBEING, EXCEPT AS APPROVED BY THE COMMISSION UNDER
UNDER SPECIAL CONDITIONS,

Ve
re
e
N
¢&YO
7
4\"9
.
N
-,

S
2
¢7/
&
gLt
90

| / \ v
1000 GALLON 7 -
REGULAR d % A2 2

SEPTIC TANK

ADEQUATE PROVISIONS SHALL BE MADE TO PREVENT SURFAGE WATER FROM
TANK DESIGN SPECIFICATION

_—'(‘\
\ O
z
O
@
%
K
£
°
©
-
¥

N s DAMAGING THE CUT FACE OF EXGAVATION OR THE SLOPING SURFACES OF FILLS.
] i b

K T . |1 8'.'97 EXI S TlNG SEPT]C %\'\__ _53-\;,‘5?/ CHT AND FILLS SHALE NOT ENDANGER ADUOINING PROPERTY.

ASTH DESIGNATION Ctzz7 /7 N 38°44'59" W TRENCH i FILL SHALL BE FLACED AND GOMPAGTED $O AS TO MINIMIZE SLIDING OR EROSION

= R S ~

1. JOINT SEALANT 13 BUTYL RUBBER W -

—{98. MEEYS FEDERAL s & AND THI MMISSION.

gpgggm;mt S5-5~0621(210-A). *, A ’ @ IRON PINS RECOVERED FILLS SHALL NOT ENCROACH ON THE NATURAL WATERCOURSES OR CONSTRUCTED

ey e i 2. PIPE INLET AND QUTLET LOGATIONS | _ ) o, Py ) N ; N .
i e e g e HAVE POLYLOK I PIPE SEALS.” i CT - - A o el CHANNELS. - _
i - 1 3,  FENFORGING STEEL DEFORMED . : . A o ] CHD MONUMENTS DURING GRADING OPERATIONS, NECESSARY MEASURES FOR DUST CONTROL SHALL,
! ' 'SPECIFICATION. AG15. . e . o SE EXERGIZED.
t 3. RENFORCING STEEL WELDED WAR ? - ; EN :
: FABITC CONVORM TO LATEST ASTH — o mummsmm | EDGE OF WETLANDS %ﬁ%ﬁgﬁg&%ﬁ%&%ﬁ%&%ﬁgﬁﬂ%ﬁ%m“
L ey 5. CONCRETE COMPRESSVE - -
; \ STRENGTH— 4000 PSI AT 2B DAYS,
O : 6. METHOD OF MANUFACTURE: WET — — — — = EXISTING CONTOURS IMPLEMENTATION PROCEDURES:
]
(AN ] ?ﬂmGNS ARE MONGLITHIC, P WHEREVER FEASIBLE, NATURAL VEGETATION SHOULD BE RETAINED AND PROTEGTED,
oS IN% m.l:ne:%vnsuwm} WEIGHT CHART / - PROPOSED CONTOURS ONLY THE SMALLEST PRACTICAL AREA OF LAND SHOULD BE EXPOSED AT ANY ONE TME
HRNe ‘
1 NS | Nt S
5 DEEP TEST PITS I D 5 oS UG VLT, BXPOSURE SHOD B AT TO
==, | e /\
i 14 —
e s y, \ 4 — PROPOSED RESERVE -0 PERC TESTS PROTECT AREAS EXPOSED DURN DEVELGRMENT, 1 o L0 BE USEDTTO 2.
. prory / PAVED ,g}oRoN re] / N y i SEPTIC E’_?EN CH THE PERMANENT FINAL VEGETATION AND STRUCTURES SHOULD B& INSTALLED AS. 860N =
Rl 5 OO / PROPERTY LINE S ‘\. O/ Y BOUNDARY ANGLE POINTS AS FRACTICAL IN THE DEVELOPMENT. )}
N 1P P - BUFFER LINE R OW m T 75' WETLANDS BUFFER 00\
78" MAPLE TREE]
= | ~ s AG-
p; . AN VNN _ . e “My=Ne—  SILTFENCE BARRIER oo W
zar Oy, .
7 . / BERR i -

A
- < 1\906%

173 CHURCH STREET
YALESVILLE, CT 08482

TEL 800 234~311%
{205) 268-3118

FAX. (203} 2654941 -

/ e |
e i

STORAGE SPACE ON FIRST LEVEL DEEP TEST PIT DATA -~ g

TOP OF FOUNDATION ELEV. = 504.50
BASEMENT SLAB ELEV. = 49450

P - :
J/ / INO FOOTING DRAINS Fomee2 Sca ofCoanosiog Deparinetof o et e ; " g 2
7 {
PROJECT BENCHMARK - TOPOF 1'x 6" /( Ve SITE ENVESTIGATION FOR A SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSIEAL - A )c'ﬁ
HEADWALL - ASSUMED ELEV. = 491.94 J/'i 490 : oplcie Pecmic o, s PANE
i I K AN
. - ) 5 S\ B
e, Propeny Oorac: o Napes 23 Bul il Road Cochess | &)
%, Location: 155 Wastchester Road Colchester ((\ >
a N M & ©
R A0S o DEER TESTPIT PATASOL DISCROTIONS a P %
., Q DATE: Apdl 3, 2023 " (Rdord tl TostBits) : -
CUR I conéall ToatFis c Y,
/ # 3 P S % % (20N TEST PR el TR P RS Fi7g9% % ? m i
& 08" Topsor T-IT T o = ST : A %
Wmmﬁ v Y% 2, £ Vb apas | 35 s compes : = -
‘ . w pU p ‘g@ S P Iy vers fink send, strzified | rey vir Sne snd, strnifed ; O y
- e ~ I / / I %, R E R OGS . . - 1
A e e w %% i} pE Uy, Ay :
s s e —7 Y, » . W h "y, O& & ATTACH FLTER FAGRIC YO THE FWE 4. BACSIFELL THE TRENGING COMPAET 1 @ S
— DV . .l FENRGRNG & EXTERD TO THE TRERGH. THE EXCAVATED SO6 \
- [PROPOSED 1000 GALLON SEBTIC TANK a S,y A 7 : O \
. ~ FLOWLINE INTO TANK = 490.50 SR T ' a iy s o o st i R %
~ FLOWLINE OUT TANK = 490,25 o " W, W None. G o 5 G
\ —~ o W 1 1 }%‘ Q@ Tadee Nons Ledme: Nens Leden: Tedes %
€ W B Soottone Reorz i . :
WETLANDS ~» >y g R Bame i (Bt & -
- )4‘ a0 i y % ——  Rsstrint Breciriccice: &f
= - o e
g W kd W W e Restiiction Resurceive: Rt -
o . S , ~
q ®_ * . Restrictics: ' : : ; e EARRIC - -
/ A U ? R A2 coraumNTs; | N
v }i‘ w &ﬁﬁﬁgﬂ%ﬁ& _ : e
N A et | Groundivase Tale (et s, Hlow s, WS- Bl o oo .
{ %, - uRdEReET Soil Mistmes (Sligh. medium, I, 63 Lo . -
o wh ~ v " . . o — — — e
el :
/ it 109.03'
A " &
4 N (] . -
1 < = 251.65' 190.42 S 5°57'27" W
. .. S
J PROPOSED PRIMARY LEACHING AREA S 8°42'28" W HIGHWAY LINE - S 4°36'38" W
/ EXISTING GRADE AT TRENCH = -
J BOTTOM OF TRENCH ELEV. = 488.75 ~
p FLOWLINE OF TRENCH = 489.75 -~ -
J USE 1 ROW OF 536-8 MANTIS ~ - - .
/ el \\
¥ - -
PN\ e ~
S — -
———— P N MAP REFERENCE

SITE PLAN PROPERTY OF & PREPARED FOR JEFFREY NAPLES - 155
WESTCHESTER ROAD - COLCHESTER CONNECTICUT - SCALE 1" = 20" -

JANUARY 18, 2006 - REVISED MARCH 1, 2006 - SHEET 2 OF 3 - BY DUTCH
& ASSOCIATES

NOTE

WETLANDS LOCATION TAKEN FROM REFERENCED MAP

AND FIELD VERIFIED BY JAMES SIPPERLY - SOIL SCIENTIST
- APRIL 2023

CONN, DOT 27

BUILDING TO BE USED FOR A GARAGE TC PARK WORK
VEHICLES AND A CARPENTRY WORKSHOP

FILTER FABRIC

[CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE PAD)

20" 0 20 40

NO DEGLARATION IS EXPRESSED OR } TY HEET 1 OF 1

gﬁggfﬁgfggg& OVJV&:!ERESIGNATURE SUBSTANTIALLYCQRRECTAS NOTED HEREQN c PROPERTY OF & PREP ARED FOR

LAND USE CONSULTANTS JEFFREY NAPLES
COPYRIGHT 2023 PAUL STOWELL REG. LAND SURVEYOR S 155 WESTCHESTER ROAD
_ MlLL'ngg;Lézgac ROAD . * COLCHESTER, CONNECTICUT

U ASSOCATES LAND DEVELOPUENT o el » CONNECTICU SCALE 1"=20' - DATE APRIL 20, 2023

A A GISTERED LA SaEvoR . |

VIOLATION OF APPLICABLE LAWS RE LANG. SURVEYDR * LIC. No. 70216 (860 )682-0163 - (860)537-0046 No. | paTE DESCRIPTION JOB No. 23-012
Traverse PC




ZBA Application NOZBQ.&F\,"\ A

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWN OF COLCHESTER, CONNECTICUT

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE
APPEAL OF ZONING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER DECISION
CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL FOR LOCATION OF GASOLINE
STATIONS AND OTHER MOTOR VEHICLE USES

This application form, applicable fee(s), five (5) sets of plans and all required supporting documentation shall be
submitted to the Land Use Office no later than noon (12:00P) on the last business day of the month to be on the
agenda for the next regularly scheduled meeting (third Tuesday of the following month). The Applicant shall
submit a copy of the Assessor’s Map showing all properties and zoning districts within 150 feet of the subject
property and a list of the names and addresses of all owners within 150 feet of the subject property. Public
Hearing is Required.

NAME OF APPLICANT: Qgc/:/ yr L\(Dr /\SD_YL

(Please Print)

MAILINGADDRESS: D 97 ¢ /o. v e /o
EMAIL ADDRESS: : $

/\r-
OWNER OF RECORD: SM,YVL. /\-/o; drut LAty /QaH’L
(Please Print) 7

MAILING ADDRESS: _ ) /‘77&7// wnie /n £ 3/{ hestfes T

STREET ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: _ > /) )e. Jeon’. . Vv, 5

ASSESSOR’S MAP: Lot / ZONING DISTRICT: Y ¥ 2, W,

REASON FOR APPLICATION TO ZBA (Check one):
[ ] CLAIM OF ERROR, REQUIREMENT OR APPEAL OF DECISION MADE BY THE ZONING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER.
(X1 A VARIANCE IN THE APPLICATION OF THE ZONING REGULATIONS IS REQUESTED:
SPECIFIC SECTION(S) TO BE VARIED:_ 2. 4. Y, A, 7 - 0D FreNT AN S K
PURPOSE OF VARIANCE REQUEST: __ON 5% (X (O \ YA hels?
STATEMENT OF EXCEPTIONAL DIFFICULTY OR UNUSUAL HARDSHIP: _ /* ufmﬂ\]i.% oY) vt
TSP Srpar v 252 2 AN oA 10DF o5F pF Loest S+
and Aemoaranny Of hack e Qleng POYMN SASHL System)

By Ve A NV Y
[ ] CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL FOR A USE FOR WHICH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS IS REQUIRED BY S}F -}\
SPECIFIC TERMS OF THE COLCHESTER ZONING REGULATIONS OR CONNECTICUT STATE STATUTES.

CONTACT PERSON TO WHOM CORRESPONDENCE AND INQUIRIES SHOULD BE DIRECTED:

NAME: _ ¢ 24z, //L/b /Ef*fk
~(Please Print) 7 (Firm Name, if Applicable)

MAILING ADDREss: _ /7 l¢ /c,,' = /,L

EMAIL ADDRESS: /Ny ey /x./,u/ fa /c\mé';_c »bm,(rn;rj,LEPHONE—&;é C’Sf 3S7s
\ /_‘_-

>24/¢//r/ S’/k/ Q sl J/& /S/ 5/4-23




Town of Colchester
Geographic Information System (GIS)

Date Printed: 5/11/2023

I B

]
3

G
£
a
|
o
a
]
|
]

Baaa1al

L
3’“ aagadua
: St

3@0ae™

LU T DL T RPSEeey

5
e
]
ETRERERS

MAP DISCLAIMER - NOTICE OF LIABILITY

This map is for assessment purposes only. It is not for legal description W
or conveyances. All information is subject to verification by any user.

The Town of Colchester and its mapping contractors assume no legal

responsibility for the information contained herein.




BK: 1453 PG: 82 06/01/2021 WARRANTY DEED Image: 1 of 3

T ==

Bk: 1453 Pg: 82

Record and Retumn to:

STATUTORY FORM WARRANTY DEED

BRYAN DOWD and SHELBY DOWD, both of Colchester, Connecticut, for consideration of
Two Hundred Eighty-Two Thousand Five Hundred ($282,500.00) Dollars, grant to NANCY L.
WILSON and SAMUEL C. WILSON, JR., both of Burlington, Connecticut, as joint tenants
with right of survivorship, with WARRANTY COVENANTS, all that certain real property
known as 7 MELANIE LANE, COLCHESTER, CONNECTICUT being more particularly

described in Schedule A attached hereto and made a part hereof.

BK: 1453 PG: 82



BE: 1453 PG: 22 06/01/2021 WARRANTY DEED Image: 2 of 3

- Signed on MAY 26, 2021.
Witnessed by: ’

MZA . Ct macin: BRYAN DOWD

S DL

Drizne Mmediaa SHELBY DOWD ™~

STATE OF CONNECTICUT }

COUNTY OF Fhs Tl % s e En‘)(«?'»\

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this MAY 26, 2021 by BRYAN DOWD
and SHELBY DOWD . :

CHRISTOPHER R. LASARACING
Commissioner of the Superior Court/
HMotary Pablic-

-
Conveyance Tax Stamp State: $2118.75
Town: $706.25

,&%@L Frman
5 Colchester Town ¢

BK: 1453 PG: 83



BR: 1453 Piz:

(=0}
[

D6/01/2021 WARRANTY DEED

bt

me 3 of 3

Q;
L2
I

SCHEDULE A
(Legal DgscpiPﬁon)

SUBJECT TO:

Any and all restrictions, limitations, regulations, ordinances and/or laws imposed by any governmental
authority; -

‘Real property taxes on the current Grand List and any municipal liens or assessments becommg due
and payable on or after the delivery of this Deed;

Notes and Conditions as shown on said map.

~ Easement i favor of The Connecticut Light and Power Company dated November 5, 199 1 and recorded
November 14, 1991 in Volume 288, Page 39 of the Colchester Land Records.

Declaration of Limitations, Restrictions and Covenants by Roger L. Phillips and Linda F. Phillips dated
December 12, 1991 and recorded December 13, 1991 in Volume 289, Page 262 of the Colchester Land
Records; as amended by Statutory Affidavit dated June 15, 1992 and recorded June 15, 1992 in Volume
303, Page 50 of the Colchester l.and Records.

_ —_——— e — T ——
—_—
2

Received for Record at Colchester, CT
612021 12:01:30 PM

ffy&umam..
B . ' ‘ Colchester Towr Clark

BK: 1453 PG: 84



LOT No. 2 ;

ITERTS wOLLOW SAPPHROYIMATE LOCATION .
m%%mxfgﬁ%' ‘ OF UNDERGROLIND UTILMES / B

N 16° 27 OB E | .

)_
[~
A\

FCABLE TV 30K

L = - —— ~ rd LS ROV
i e 7 | | 288.437 - -
i , o e e G e e - . \\ — P
s )
A/L APPEOANALTE  VOCATIEN |
Gr EXisT] Vo POTIWe DAL
S s T

-~

GENERAL NOTES

V«%z

i. This suarvey mas has been preparsd :in ac;ordance with The
"Recommended Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State
of Conneciicui” as adopted {or use by the Cunnectzcut

i associaticn of Land Surveyors. Inc. op Sept. 24. 1993

LANE

2 The iroe o survey performed is an improvement location map
o i and 13 inisnded 1o depist the position horizontally and
I x‘}o

: y f existing improvements associaied with retlerence
MV 535 36 SiLT FENCE RR"‘E\
’ [ -2 T .

EXIST. HOUSE
FiEL.: 54271 "

- 3. Sounuaary d:IEfmAua:'anfoplnwon s based upon a dependen:
;i TESUrvey wWilh retference made 10 reference map S-A. ;h.s

SMrYey 18 SuDI=LI o0 such. {3aCts as an itndependent r&SUr\'e'\
may 3is5Cicse.

®ms to Tlass A3 stzndards Tor horizenia:
tangards for veriicai accuracy.

o
Y]
4]
l
v
r
n
™
Lo
1%
ﬂ
i
[ hi
1) "1

14
in

[EOR LI

The sanitary sy¥stem is designeg
oom ous2.  The percoiaziica
nutes per inch. This regu:ires
ng area.

"6 13° 88 B5'E

1
LT

'3
f

Qf:‘ crEnCe 4&PS T

£ Sesuriivisioen Plan. Surver Plan Prepared for Roger &

Linda Phiitips. West Road. Coichester. €T Scale:

1"=10%27. Date: Sept. 89. Shr. 1 af !I by Roland .

Harris & Assoc.. Ingc. Latest Rev, 473790,

Subsurrace Sewerage Disposal Svstem Design Lot #1.

Hunter’s Hoilow 3Subdivision Prepared for Phitlips

Cunstruction. Meianie Lane & West Road. Colchester. Ct.

Scaie: 17=IQG'. Date: Sept. 1992 by Roiand J. Harris &

Assoc.., Inc.

<. Map Showing EZzsement ArTea to be Granted to Conneciicnt
Light & Power Company Across the Property of Boger &
Lindle PRuliiips. Besi Roaco. :ad:aes._-- L Joaie:
R

INET . Daved Segi. 1¥9E oF Rolamd I HEYTIS K assge. .

™

a3

MELANIE

CHREA, SO

Lo

e

EEOBGX

INV. M=z 532
V. O T TREMCHES SERVEDq_:\ZZ

NV OUT TO LOWER TRENCU=532.... !

f, |
/ Q

P y -

A FEN / y Oy

‘Reﬁuﬁagﬂs G -

1O NES AnD REC ( e

& s a!
e ’ow P |
"% \is.e6 ‘4'9'

ol A - —
-3 1E728 47 W

bap

-1

/,h

'e-25.00
AG0T2e et 7’;5”
L 39,467

1259

- 1C:35.49°
~CBRG:S281944°E

. PRIIELT BBiiim

¥

TEST PITS 1t & 2 PEZFOPRMED BY ROLABD J. HARRIS & ASSOCIATES
R BEEE“EEE i3 & ¥, 1987 AND WITKESSED BY JEFFERY POLEEMNTS
: . SA¥ITARIAN, TOWSE OF COLCHESTER

WEST | EOAD | TEST PIT #1

O —30% Toosoil :

107-18" Silty sandy loam. compact

28"=33" Siity zo0arse sancéy i0am, Compaoet

53"-%8" RotzZarR roci, POCKeIs rotlen rack. Stoney
Marrizng at 287, Ne refusal, No grousawater

%RiAﬁGELA TION SCHEDULE FOR SEPTIC SYSTEM COMPONENTE

. TEST PIT €2

Pormt TA" Point '35 0"-3" Toessil
5“—3 TOZiInw randvy loam, compacT
(:;EE 20 O 20 40 sO Tg Boint Dist. To Bg:nt Bast. 3E¥-05" Kotrirg roek., pockers rotfen rack. pan
L EGEND: s , To
: , (
e e —_ —

Mottizag atv 2%, Nc reiumsai, No grouauwater

c 33° ¢ 33

© T—BAE SET ) M E ‘19; g ;gg TEST PIT 1—a PIRFOLMED BY REED GUSTATSON. SaNITARIAN, TOWN OF

" MONUMENT oET FEvisieoms MAy L 2623 - F 28 : To6" COLCRESTER
—&—  BUILDING UNE §ow";f Ex Fire o __PobL. 5 3° % 75" TEST PiT 1-4 .
oo STONE WALL a STONE WA Lt why AXD FEACE g Temsenm
Lr OTiLITY BoOLE ' Sl BEACE AAbD Al “j‘!’t’/f((’fl/y@"‘ PAD 26™-827 omvac: mecium sané with silt.
* 534——— EK{ST{NG COW% {%- CDMSTE!ACT\OM) #- SH ED~Fx i3 B)’; TATE‘: WE LL’E "g Hc:ﬁéii;g:it:;;:f!.: %o refusal. N¢ groundwater
——534—= EXISTING CONTOURS(FOST CONSTRLCTION) | Licc #SPB L00003E

sf;%f EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION (FosT CONSTRUCTION) o
o TESY AU mn‘m;@ m :
R M prospe A RE gy . ACOES TeeT 2T LG0oTI0N 25195
F (mm‘l-sm

RXFX L5 A EL. COA . |  ROLAND J. WARRIS & ASSOC. INC.

. I - Ci ngineers - Land Planners
ledge and belief, this map is subsrantially Land Surveyors - Civil Eng

on® ; GRISWOLD CONNECTICUT
!76?1 ;/J] o
[ Ddre

IMPROVEMENT LOCATION MAP
Land Survevor License = LUNTERS LOT %!.EO.SEBDMSW
PREFARED FOR. _
“PHILLIPS CONSTRUCTION Co.
| WEST ROAD AND MELANIE LANE COLCHESTER, CONMECTICUT §
-] SCALE DATE IDENT. NO. |

i ¥ ; . ¢
e

i f=20" . | JANWRY 1992 87-9%1




